RE: RE: date change Fwd: RE: 4/15/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Date 14/03/2022 07:16

FYI They are touring on the day of check out I hope he is not flying
4/15/2022 @ 7:30AM

Thank You,

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: date change Fwd: RE: 4/15/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY

Please change the tour date to 4/15/2022 he is not travel 4/13/2022 to
4/20/2022 he can not tur on 4/13/2022

Thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: date change Fwd: RE: 4/15/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY
Date: 14/03/2022 06:58
From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
4/13/2022 @ 7:30AM

Thank You,

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 10:33 AM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: date change Fwd: RE: 4/15/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY

please change tour from 4/12/2022 to 4/15/2022 the client change travel dates

thanks

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 4/12/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY
Date: 17/02/2022 07:13
From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms1@l.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>



Confirmed Tour Only #107076 4/12/22 @ 7:30am

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:39 AM
To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Re: 4/12/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY

Just checking to make sure tour date is the 18th? we requestsed the 12th?

Michele

On 16/02/2022 12:07, partners wrote:
Confirmed Tour Only #107076 4/18/22 @ 10:30am

From: reservations@roomsl@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 4/12/2022 Zuniga, Hector TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele




